

# Erick Huerta

El Paso, TX 79903  
[erickh76@gmail.com](mailto:erickh76@gmail.com)  
+1 210 717 7068

Registered nurse with experience in an acute care setting. I am compassionate and empathetic to patient needs. I thrive on working in a challenging environment that requires critical thinking, time management, and collaboration with other health care professionals.

Willing to relocate: Anywhere

## Work Experience

---

### **RN ICU**

TRA - El Paso, TX  
January 2022 to Present

Contract ICU RN with a wide array of experience to include neuro, cardiac, trauma, surgical, respiratory, and covid patients.

### **ICU RN**

Del Sol medical center - El Paso, TX  
June 2021 to Present

RN in a level II trauma center with a wide array of experience to include neuro, cardiac, trauma, surgical, respiratory, and covid patients.

### **Nurse Extern**

Del Sol Medical Center - El Paso, TX  
February 2021 to May 2021

Nurse extern with one-to-one patient experience in a level II trauma center under the supervision of experienced nurse preceptor.

## Education

---

### **B.S in Nursing**

Texas Tech Health Science Center - El Paso, TX  
January 2020 to May 2021

### **ASSOCIATES OF SCIENCE in Biology**

El Paso Community College - El Paso, TX  
August 2012 to August 2015

## Skills

---

- Critical Thinking / Coordination,  
Active Learning / Judgment and Decision Making / Time Management / Team Player /

- Organized
- ICU Experience
- Nursing
- Critical Care Experience
- Hospital Experience
- Vital Signs
- Cerner
- Medication Administration

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **RN**

### **ACLS Certification**

### **BLS Certification**